
TOC0172239 

Message 

From : 

Sent : 

Kevin Lloyd [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KLLOYD] 

6/14/2012 6:01:36 PM 

To : 

Subject : 

Yes!! 

Rick Lloyd [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Rlloyd] 

Re : Centennial Pool I Outdoor Rink 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Rick Lloyd 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 05:41 PM 
To: Ed Houghton 
Cc: Sandra Cooper; .Town - Councillors; Marta Proctor; Marjory Leonard; Sara Almas; Larry Irwin 
Subject: Centennial Pool / Outdoor Rink 

Good afternoon Ed 
I would like to request if at all possible to have a price for a building that would enclose the complete Centennial Pool. 
A building structure that I would be interested in is t he building produced by Sprung Building Products. 
I know that they have representatives in Ontario and they would come and price a structure. 
As well I would recommend to get a price as well for one of their structures to cover the Outdoor Rink. 
Sprung Building systems are used for Ice Rinks, single, double and triple ice rinks as well Swimming Pools. 
These Buildings are well insulated and have a Warranty I think of 30 years 
Thanking you in advance 
Rick Lloyd 
Deputy Mayor 
Town of Collingwood 


